
City of St. Petersburg 
Committee of the Whole  

January 23, 2025 @ 9:30 AM  
City Hall, Room 100 

General Attachments: 
Minutes of the December 12, 2024 Meeting 
Pending and Continuing Referral List 
Agenda Item Support Material 

Members: Council Chair Copley Gerdes, Council Vice-Chair Lisset Hanewicz, Council 
Members Brandi Gabbard, Mike Harting, Deborah Figgs-Sanders, Gina Driscoll, 
Corey Givens Jr., and Richie Floyd 

Support Staff: Kimberly Amos – City Council Senior Legislative Aide 

1) Call to Order

2) Approval of Agenda

3) Approval of December 12, 2024 Minutes

4) New Business – January 23, 2025

a) Salt Creek Property currently on the Weeki Wachee Project List – Mike Jefferis,
Community Enrichment Administrator, Brejesh Prayman, Engineering Director, Aaron
Fisch, Real Estate and Property Management Director

b) FY26 City Council Budget Priorities – Liz Makofske, Budget and Management Director

Attachments:
1. Memorandum from Liz Makofske
2. FY25 City Council Budget Priority Matrix
3. FY26 Budget Calendar
4. FY26 Budget Priorities COW PowerPoint Presentation

c) Review of Committee of the Whole Referral List

Upcoming Meeting Dates & Tentative Agenda Items 
February 27, 2025 

a) Resilient St. Pete (continued discussion from the September 19, 2024 Committee of the 
Whole) – Tom Greene, Assistant City Administrator, Claude Tankersley, Public Works 
Administrator & Hannah Rebholz, Floodplain Manager

b) A presentation on the findings of the Private Laterals Pilot Study - John Palenchar, 
Water Resources Director



 
City of St. Petersburg 

Committee of the Whole  
December 12, 2024 Meeting Minutes 

City Hall, Room 100 
   
Present: Chair Deborah Figgs-Sanders, Vice-Chair Copley Gerdes, Council Members Brandi Gabbard, Lisset 
Hanewicz, Gina Driscoll, and Richie Floyd, Council Members Elect Mike Harting and Corey Givens Jr. 
 
Also Present:  City Administrator Rob Gerdes, City Attorney Jacqueline Kovilaritch, Chief Assistant City 
Attorney Jeannine Williams, City Council Senior Legislative Aide / City Council Administrative Officer 
Appointee Jayne Ohlman, and City Clerk Chan Srinivasa.  
 
Support Staff: Kimberly Amos, Legislative Aide 
 

1. Call to Order – 10:30 AM 
2. Approval of Agenda – VC Gerdes motioned for approval. All voted in favor. 
3. Approval of September 19, 2024 Minutes – CM Gabbard motioned for approval. All voted in favor. 
4. New Business – December 12, 2024 

 
New Business:   
 
A) City Council Calendar –  

 
City Council Senior Legislative Aide / City Council Administrative Officer Appointee Jayne Ohlman 
presented the proposed City Council calendar (February 2025 – January 2026).  
 
B) Discussion on Scheduling a Meeting to Review the City Council Policies and Procedure Manual – 
 
The committee requested that the City Council Policies and Procedure Manual be discussed at a future 
Committee of the Whole Meeting.  
 
C)  Election of 2025 Chair and Vice Chair – 
 
Council Member Gabbard nominated Vice Chair Gerdes to be City Council Chair. Council Member Elect 
Givens Jr nominated Council Member Hanewicz to be City Council Chair. Council Member Floyd submitted a 
self-nomination to be considered for City Council Chair. After five rounds of voting Copley Gerdes was 
selected as the 2025 Chair with a vote of 5-3. 
 
Council Member Gabbard nominated Council Member Floyd to be City Council Vice-Chair. Council Member 
Driscoll nominated Council Member Hanewicz to be City Council Vice-Chair. After five rounds of voting 
Lisset Hanewicz was selected as the 2025 Vice Chair with a vote of 5-3. 
 
 

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:39 AM. 



Topic Return Date Referral Date Prior Meeting Referred by Staff Notes

1
FY '26 Council Budget Priorities 1/23/25 Annual N/A Annual Makofske

2

Salt Creek Property currently on the Weeki Wachee 

Project List
1/23/25 8/8/24 7/25/24 (BFT) Driscoll Fisch/Jefferis

3

Resilient St. Pete 2/27/25 11/2/23 9/19/24 Gabbard

Boulding

Greene

Rebholz

Tankersley

A revision to this NBI (Gabbard) was approved at the 

3/21/24 CC Meeting expanding the discussion topics 

4

A presentation on the findings of the Private 

Laterals Pilot Study. Discussion to include 

consideration of potential financing programs for 

residents to be administered by SELF (Solar Energy 

Loan Fund)

2/27/25 3/3/23 10/12/23 (PSI) Gabbard

Tankersley 

Palenchar

Barrera

This item was referred to a Committee of the Whole 

Meeting during the 9/19/24 COW

5
Stormwater Master Plan 3/13/25 8/12/21

5/25/23

7/25/24
Administration Prayman

Proposed changes to City Code are anticipated to be 

brought forward in Spring of 2025

6
FY '26 CIP Budget 4/24/25 Annual N/A Annual Makofske

7
FY '26 Operating Budget 5/6/25 Annual N/A Annual Makofske

8
FY '26 Recommended Budget 7/31/25 Annual N/A Annual Makofske

9

2026 Calendar setting and selection of Chair and 

Vice Chair
12/11/25 Annual N/A Annual Ohlman

10

Review of City Council Policy and Procedures 

Manual
TBD 12/16/21 7/28/22 Council Legal

Per Chapter 23 Article II Letter D: During the 

Committee of the Whole to discuss the calendar for the 

following year, City Council shall schedule a meeting as-

11

Joint City Council / CBAC Meeting TBD 11/2/23 N/A Figgs-Sanders Caper

Discussion on the Community Benefit Program

NBI (Gabbard) approved at 1/11/24 CC Meeting 

requested discussion include committee appointment 

process for standing & ad hoc members 

12

Discussion of potential revisions and/or updates to 

Section 5.06 of the City Charter concerning the 

City's Redistricting process.

TBD 12/8/22 N/A Hanewicz Pettigrew

13

City-Specific Dashboard & Update on St. Pete Stat TBD 4/6/23 3/23/23 (EWD) Council 

Discussion originated at the 3/23/23 EWD Committee 

Meeting and was motioned by CM Gabbard to bring to 

a Committee of the Whole

14 Fleet Maintenance Master Plan TBD 3/23/23 N/A Montanari Quintana

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

PENDING/CONTINUING REFERRALS

January 23, 2025

1/23, 2/27, 3/13, 4/24, 5/06, 5/29, 7/31, 8/28, 9/18, 10/23, 12/11



15
Integrated Water Resources Master Plan Update TBD 7/20/23 N/A Montanari

Tankersley 

Palenchar

16

Historic Gas Plant Redevelopment
TBD

10/26/23

5/9/24

6/12/24

7/16/24

City Council Administration

10/26/23 HGP District Redevelopment

5/9/24 HGP District Redevelopment

6/12/24 Stadium

7/16/24 Redevelopment & Stadium

17

StPete 2050 Plan TBD 12/17/19

10/22/20 

1/28/21 

8/26/21      

2/24/22      

5/26/22        

8/25/22

Administration Abernethy

Staff is working on the comp plan updates to 

implement the 2050 plan and anticipates providing a 

report to council on the draft changes in early 2025

18

Potential Charter Amendments Concerning the City 

Council and Mayoral Vacancies
TBD 10/20/22

(PSI) 7/13/23

 (PSI) 11/9/23

 (PSI) 3/21/24

4/18/24

Gabbard

Hanewicz

Kovilaritch

Pettigrew

PS&I Committee Action item approved at 4/4/24 CC 

Meeting moved the discussion to COW to address 

proposed amendments to the current process

The item was referred back to a COW at the 9/5/24 CC 

Meeting for consideration after December 2025

19

City Initiated Historic Designation TBD
12/5/19

10/28/21 (Charlie) Gerdes
Abernethy

Kilborn

Relates more specifically to the Detroit Hotel block and 

next steps. (i.e. Local Historic District, individual 

buildings along 200-block of Central Avenue, or 

multiple property listing of several commercial 

storefronts along Central Avenue east of 31st Street.)

This topic will be addressed in the next Joint City 

Council/CPPC Meeting in 2025

20

Joint City Council/CPPC Meeting TBD 3-Year Cycle 3/31/22 Comp Plan
Abernethy

Kilborn

Comp Plan changes discussed to move joint meetings 

to an as-needed basis with the Historic Preservation 

Annual Report to come to CPPC and COW annually. The 

next joint meeting is slated to occur in 2025.

21

Implementation of Priority Dispatch TBD 10/13/22 N/A Gabbard SPFR

This discussion will occur as-needed if the 

implementation of priority dispatch protocols are 

considered 

1/23, 2/27, 3/13, 4/24, 5/06, 5/29, 7/31, 8/28, 9/18, 10/23, 12/11



Salt Creek Property
4th Street South between 17th Avenue 

South and 18th Avenue South
Committee of the Whole
January 23, 2025 

CITY OF ST. PETERSBURG



Property Overview

• ± 2.96 Acres Total

• ± 1.7 Acres zoned Corridor Commercial Traditional (CCT-1) fronting on 4th Street 
South.

• ± 1.26 Acres zoned Neighborhood Suburban Multi-Family (NSM-1).

• Flood Zone: AE

22



Property Overview

33

• Asking Price: $2,900,000

• Asking price recently reduced from $3,000,000.

• The property was appraised in July 2023 resulting in an 

estimated market value of $2,880,000, or $905,000 for the ± .75 

Acre commercial corner and $1,975,000 for the remaining 

commercial and multi-family zoned portion.

• The appraisal was updated on July 10, 2024, resulting in no 

change to the value of the property as determined by the 

appraiser.



44

• The seller previously offered to subdivide and sell portions of 

the property individually.

• The seller is no longer offering to subdivide the property but 

may consider doing so.

Property Overview



Property Overview

55



Proposed Drainage Options

66



THANK YOU
Real Estate & Property Management
P.O. Box 2842
St. Petersburg, Florida 33731
727-893-7500
www.stpete.org

7



 

 

 

   
  

 

   
 

   
 

   
 

    
 

 
      

 
        

        
           

          
 

  
       

         
          

 
 

  
  

 
 

~~ -~ ~ _. .... 
st.peters burg 
www.stpete.oro 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: The Honorable Copley Gerdes, Chair, and Members of City Council 

FROM: Liz Makofske, Budget and Management Director 

DATE: January 17, 2025 

SUBJECT: FY26 Budget Priorities Committee of the Whole – January 23, 2025 

On January 23, 2025, City Council will hold the Fiscal Year 2026 Budget Priorities Committee of 
the Whole meeting at 9:30 A.M. in Room 100, City Hall.  

This annual meeting is designed to seek early input from City Council Members as to priorities for 
the FY26 Budget. The City Council priorities discussed during the workshop will be used by the 
Mayor and Administration in the development of the FY26 budget. This year we will begin the 
meeting with a brief presentation that we hope will provide some context for the construction of 
the FY26 Operating Budget. 

Attached to this memorandum you will find two documents. The first contains the comments 
by Council Members at the FY25 Budget Priorities Committee of the Whole meeting and a second 
is the FY26 Budget Process Calendar. Please feel free to call me (x7435) or Stacey McKee (x4192) 
should you have any questions prior to the meeting. 

cc: Kenneth T. Welch, Mayor 
Rob Gerdes, City Administrator 
Tom Greene, Assistant City Administrator 

City of St. Petersburg 
Budget and Management Department 
P.O. Box 2842 
St. Petersburg, FL 33731-2842 
O: 727-893-7436 



     

 Council Member 
 Dist. 1  Dist. 2  Dist. 3  Dist. 4  Dist. 5  Dist. 6  Dist. 7  Dist. 8 

Issue/Priority Gerdes Gabbard Montanari Hanewicz Figgs-Sanders Driscoll Muhammad Floyd Totals 
1  CDA  - Funding   for  the  Palladium project 1 1 1 1 1 1 6 
2  MO/PR   - Funding  for  existing  programs  and  creation  of  new educational   programs  at  Clam Bayou 1 1 1 1 1 5 

3  Public  Safety   - Public Safety  Training   Facilities (SPFR   /  SPPD K-9) 1 1 1 1 1 5 
4  Police   - SPPD  Sworn Strength 1 1 1 1 4 
5 PR   - Funding   for  restoration  of Vinoy  Park 1 1 1 1 4 
6 SPTO    - Increase  funding  for  road   maintenance (i.e.  potholes   unpaved  roads,  restriping,  resurfacing 

 and alleys) 
1 1 1 1 4 

7  B&C/PWA   - Additional  Funding  to Utility   Assistance Program 1 1 1 3 
8  B&C/PWA   - Explore  innovative  ways  to  offset utility  rates   through  grant  funding, general   fund  and/or 

penny  money 
1 1 1 3 

9  Budget  - Economic  Stability   Fund   - Increase  transfer by   $500k  to  get  to $1M. 1 1 1 3 
10 CDA    - $75,000  for  the  Museum  of History  Archives  Support 1 1 1 3 
11 Fire   Rescue  - Continued   funding  to  build  Fire  Station 2 1 1 1 3 
12 Fire   Rescue   - Heavy  Rescue 4   back  in service  with  staffing 1 1 1 3 
13 Fire   Rescue   - Place  Engine  1  in service   (13  staff  and engine)  1 1 1 3 
14 Fire   Rescue  - Place  Truck  9   back  in service  (13  additional   staff  and ladder  truck) 1 1 1 3 
15 Fire  Rescue   - Request  County  funding  for  Rescue  2  and  staffing 1 1 1 3 
16 PR   - Enoch  Davis  Center  Renovation/Replacement 1 1 1 3 
17 SPTO   - Increase  funding  for   Sidewalk Reconstruction 1 1 1 3 
18 SPTO   - Increase  funding  for   Water Quality   and Lake   Management Resources  (including  necessary  

equipment) 
1 1 1 3 

19  Transportation   - Complete  Streets  Funding   - Increase  funding  in FY25 1 1 1 3 
20 Codes    - Continue  funding  of  legal  aid  for  eviction  diversion  and  marketing  of  the program 1 1 2 

21 Codes    - Youth  &  Adult  Programs Focusing   on  Conducting  Home  Repairs,  Housing,  Renovations,  and 
Construction 

1 1 2 

22  ECID   - Increase  funding  for  the  Street  and  Road  Improvements CIP   project 1 1 2 
23  ECID   - Increase  Neighborhood  ADA  Sidewalks  and  Ramps  to $450K 1 1 2 
24  ECID   - Maintain  funding  to provide   the School  Zone   Upgrades Safety  Improvements 1 1 2 
25  EFD   - $2M  for necessary   upgrades  and  repairs  at  the Mahaffey  Theater 1 1 2 
26 Fire   Rescue  - Apparatus  Storage  Building   in the  vacant   lot  at  Station 3 1 1 2 
27 Fire   Rescue   - Planning  for  a  new  Master Fire   Station  and  splitting  of Stations  1   and  5 to   help cover  the  

 Historic  Gas  Plant District 
1 1 2 

28  Fire  Rescue   - Prioritize  hiring  firefighter/paramedics  to  make all   Engines  ALS  and  place  a  second 
 FF/PM  on  each rescue 

1 1 2 

29  HNSA   - Continued  funding  of the   Employee  Assisted  Housing Program/Rental  Assistance 1 1 2 
30  Housing  - City   owned  land  and  public/private  partnerships  to  increase  housing stock 1 1 2 
31  Legal   - Increase  funding  for legal  team   for  the  recruitment  and  retention  of City  Attorneys   to  make 

 competitive  in  the marketplace 
1 1 2 

32  NR   - Increase  dollar amount   of grants   through  the  Neighborhood  Mini  Grants  Program 1 1 2 
33  Police   - Continued  funding  for  CAD  RMS  system  (Funding  for  the  CAD/RMS System   - $480K   for  current 

 Legacy  System; 500K   for  new system) 
1 1 2 

34 
35 

Police    - Increase  CALL  Program Funding 
Police   - Take   Home  Vehicles  for  Police Officers 1 

1 
1 

1 2 
2 

FY25 City Council Budget Priority Matrix 



 Council Member 
 Dist. 1  Dist. 2  Dist. 3  Dist. 4  Dist. 5  Dist. 6  Dist. 7  Dist. 8 

Issue/Priority Gerdes Gabbard Montanari Hanewicz Figgs-Sanders Driscoll Muhammad Floyd Totals 

36 PR    - Funding  for  Clam  Bayou  Dock restoration 1 1 2 
37 PR    - Increase  Parks  and  Recreation  Dept  funding  for facility   maintenance  needs  and  necessary  repairs 

 and renovations 
1 1 2 

38 PR    - North  Shore  Beach Renourishment 1 1 2 
39  PR/EWD   - Continued  funding  to implement   the  entire  site  plan  for St.   Pete  Youth Farm 1 1 2 
40  PWA   - Continued  funding  of ISAP 1 1 2 
41  PWA   - Increase  funding  for  Tree  programs,  including  the  Mini-Grant  Tree Program 1 1 2 
42  Transportation  - $750K   for  Signal  Mast Arms 1 1 2 
43  Transportation   - Continued  funding Sidewalk   Master Plan 1 1 2 
44  Transportation   - Fund any   gaps  for  the  Safe  Routes  to School    - North Shore   Elementary Sidewalk  

Project 
1 1 2 

45  Transportation   - Increase  Sidewalk  Expansion  Program  to $1M 1 1 2 
46  Transportation   - Maintain  necessary  funding  for  various  projects  associated  with  Bicycle  and 

Pedestrian  Safety  Improvements 
1 1 2 

47  Transportation   - Maintain  necessary  funding  to  address  Traffic  Safety  concerns City   wide 1 1 2 
48  Budget   - 2/10  Millage  Rate Cut 1 1 
49  Budget   - Consider  moving  a  portion  of Penny   funds  back  to Parks 1 1 
50  Budget  - Continue  shifting   $9M  of Penny   Funds  used  for  the Annual   Pip  CIPP  and Pipe   Repair  and 

 Replacement Programs   back  to  the  Water  Resources  Capital  Projects  Fund 
1 1 

51  Budget   - Prioritize  Utility  Rate  cuts  over  millage  rate decreases 1 1 
52  Budget   - Review  last  four wet   weather  events  with  emergency  management  activation  and  the  costs 1 1 
53  Budget   - With  current  growth  rate,  planning  and  supporting  all  departments  with  additional  staffing 

 and equipment 
1 1 

54  CC   - Increase  Management  Evaluation Funding 1 1 
55  CDA   - Fund  and  support  the  Arts Conservatory   for Teens 1 1 
56  CDA   - Fund  and  support  the St.   Petersburg  Arts Alliance 1 1 
57  CDA   - Funding  to  implement  the  Cultural  Action  Plan  and  to provide  community   based  public  art  in 

 each  district  in the  city 
1 1 

58  CDA   - Increase  Arts  Grant  program  for  artist  from  $500k  to $600K 1 1 
59 CDA    - Investment  in  Performing  Arts  Facilities  outside  of downtown 1 1 
60  CDA   - Outdoor  Stage  for ArtsXchange 1 1 
61  CDA/EFD   - Increase  funding  for  the  Florida  Orchestra  to  assist  with  rising costs 1 1 
62 City  Council    - Funding  for  furniture  in City  Council  Office 1 1 
63  City Council    - Increase  City Council  Travel  Budget 1 1 
64  Clerks   - Funding  of  an  election  campaign  donation  matching program 1 1 
65  Codes   - Increase  N-Team  Funding  to  assist  with small   non-permitted  homeowner  project. 1 1 

66  Codes/HNSA   - Increase  investments  in  programs  that  assist  with  addressing  codes  violations  and 
provide  housing   rehab assistance 

1 1 

67  ECID   - Additional  funding  for  Bridge  Life  Extension  Program  &  Bridge  Replacement Program  1 1 

68  ECID   - Funding  for Public   Seawalls  and  Prioritization Plan 1 1 
69  ECID   - Increase  Citywide  sidewalk  and  road  improvement plans 1 1 
70  ECID   - Repavement  Priorities  of  62nd  Avenue  and  47th  Avenue NE 1 1 
71 
72 

 ECID  - Seawall   Repair  at  31st Terrace 
 ECID  - Yearly   increases  over  next  5  years  to  Roadway  improvements  to  a  goal  of $18M 

1 
1 

1 
1 



 Council Member 
 Dist. 1  Dist. 2  Dist. 3  Dist. 4  Dist. 5  Dist. 6  Dist. 7  Dist. 8 

Issue/Priority Gerdes Gabbard Montanari Hanewicz Figgs-Sanders Driscoll Muhammad Floyd Totals 

73  ECID/EWD   - Funding  for  Basic  Improvement  Projects  outlined  in  the  WADA/Deuces  Joint  Action Plan 1 1 

74  ECID/EWD   - Funding  for  Street  Scape  Improvements  on  22nd  St  S  in  accordance  with  the 
 WADA/Deuces  Joint  Action Plan 

1 1 

75  EFD   - Funding  and  support  for Annual   Juneteenth celebrations. 1 1 
76  EFD   - Increase  funding  for  Dr.  Carter  G.  Woodson  African  American  History Museum 1 1 
77  EFD/Airport   - Continued  acceptance  of  FAA  and  FDOT  grants  to  Albert  Whitted  Airport  capital 

 projects per   CC  Resolution 2022-469   passed 9/15/2022 
1 1 

78  EFD/Marina   - Immediate  action  and  funding  for  the  redevelopment  of  the Municipal  Marina 1 1 

79  EFD/Port   - Funding  match  for  the  conceptual  planning  phase  at  the Port 1 1 
80  EWD   - $100K  additional  funding  for  the  study  of  the  downtown  area  around  Dali/Mahaffey/Grand 

 Prix  and  Al  Lang Field 
1 1 

81  EWD   - $1M  for  Speer YMCA 1 1 
82  EWD   - Continue  to  fund  and  support  St  Pete Area  Chamber   of  Commerce, Economic   Development 

 Corporation,  Downtown  Partnership  and  Innovation District. 
1 1 

83  EWD  - Educational   Systems  that  Upskill,  Retrain,  &  Recertify  Residents 1 1 
84  EWD   - Existing  job  training community   programs  (this  has  been  a  request  since 2020) 1 1 

85  EWD   - Funding  $50-$100K  for Saturday   Shoppes  Entrepreneur Academy 1 1 
86  EWD   - Funding  or partial   funding  with  assistance  from  Gulfport  an  Executive  Director  position  for  the 

 newly  formed  Fusion  49th  Street  South  Business District 
1 1 

87  EWD   - Prioritize  the  creation  of  office  space  in the  City 1 1 
88  Finance   - Finance  software  to  allow  all  departments  flow seamlessly   through  Finance Dept 1 1 

89  Finance   - Investment  research  tool  for Finance   Department  with  one additional   full-time  position  to 
manage  the  software  daily 

1 1 

90  Finance   - Investment  resource  and succession  plan 1 1 
91  Fire  Rescue   - Fully  fund  the  Cadet Program 1 1 
92  Fire  Rescue   - Increase  SPFR  budget  for  recruitment  activities  to  meet  hiring goals 1 1 
93  Fire  Rescue   - Support  funding  recommendations  and  priorities  of  the St.   Petersburg  Association  of 

 Fire  Fighters  Local 747 
1 1 

94  Fire  Rescue/Sanitation   - Funding  to  move  the  Brush  Site  located  next  to  the  planned  Fire  Training 
Facility 

1 1 

95  Fleet   - Adjust  budget  to  meet  equipment/vehicle  goals  based  on  no normal    - longer lead  times  
required 

1 1 

96  HNSA   - $1.75M  with  the  five-year  CIP  plan  of  $8.75MM  from  Penny money   for  Affordable Housing  
 Land Acquisitions 

1 1 

97  HNSA   - Adequate  staffing  for  Housing  and  Neighborhood  Services,  Water  Resources,  Floodplain 
 Management,  Permitting, Economic   Development/CRA 

1 1 

98  HNSA  - Continue  funding   to  Assist  Teenagers  Aging  Out  of Foster  Care 1 1 
99  HNSA   - Funding educational   workshops  on  acquiring  deeds,  navigating  probate,  and  ways  to access  1 1 

100  HNSA   - Increase  Funding  for  Rebates  for  Rehab  Program  and  Expand Citywide 1 1 
101  HNSA/HR   - Funding  the  hiring  of  a  housing  and  employment  investigator  for  the City   that  would  work 

 with the  Pinellas   County  Office  of  Human Rights 
1 1 

102  HNSA/Marketing   - Funding  to  market  the housing   discrimination  and  wage  theft  services  offered  in 
the  Pinellas   County  Office  of  Human Rights 

1 1 



 Council Member 
 Dist. 1  Dist. 2  Dist. 3  Dist. 4  Dist. 5  Dist. 6  Dist. 7  Dist. 8 

Issue/Priority Gerdes Gabbard Montanari Hanewicz Figgs-Sanders Driscoll Muhammad Floyd Totals 

103  Housing  - Accessory   Dwelling  Unit  (ADU) Incentives 1 1 
104  Housing   - Additional  staff  for  Housing  Dept.  and  increase  non-grant  funded positions 1 1 
105  Housing   - Affordable Housing 1 1 
106  Housing   - An  additional  position  to  Homeless  Outreach Team 1 1 
107  Housing   - City  Owned  Mixed  Income  or Social   Housing.  Funding  for  a  Social  Housing Pilot 1 1 
108  Housing   - Continued  funding  for  Directions  for  Living  and  homeless  children 1 1 
109  Housing   - Continued  funding  of  City's  Housing  Plan  with  focus  on  80%  AMI  and below 1 1 
110  Housing   - Create  a  city-wide  and  fund  a  program  to  support  20  low  to  moderate  income  homeowners 

 with  subsidies,  loan  access,  and  technical  assistance  to  build  ADU's  on  their properties 
1 1 

111  Housing   - Employee  Housing  Ownership Program 1 1 
112  Housing   - Expand  City  assistance  to  affordable  workforce  housing  programs 1 1 
113  Housing   - Food  Assistance  Funding  (Meals  on  Wheels Support) 1 1 
114  Housing   - Fund  $287M  to  pre-purchase  600  workforce  houses  for  $400K  each  and  offer  to  City 1 1 
115  Housing   - Funding  for  creation  of  model  ADU  program  and  marketing initiative 1 1 
116  Housing   - Increase  Social  Action  Funding  Committee  Funding  for  other  needs  not  specifically  tied  to 

homeliness 
1 1 

117  Housing   - Maintain  funding  at  $750K  for  Housing  Capital  Improvement Fund 1 1 
118  HR  - Additional   funding  base  upon  CAPI's  request  for  more  handicap  accessible  playground 

equipment 
1 1 

119  HR   - Paid  Time  Off  for  Staff  who  Mentor  Students  in Pinellas   County  Schools 1 1 
120 Marketing   - Additional   capital  funding  for  the  Print Shop 1 1 
121  Marketing   - Funding  for  notice  boards  and  suggestion  boxes  at  Rec  Centers  and  other City   service 

 facilities 
1 1 

122 MO    - Education  and  Mentorship Program   (Child  Care  Funding  for  Student Parents) 1 1 
123 MO    - Expand  youth  programs  to  include  STEM,  STEAM,  and  mental  health  services,  including 

 immediate  household  members  as  prescribed  for  holistic  family healing 
1 1 

124 MO    - Increase  funding  for  citywide  MLK  Day  Marketing  and  Celebrations 1 1 
125 MO    - Increase  funding  for  Teen  Programs  and  continue  to  support  programming  at  TASCO,  Workforce 

 Readiness  Programs,  literacy/STEM  and  mentoring  programs   while intentionally   engaging  the 
 underrepresented Hispanic  community 

1 1 

126 MO    - Literacy  Programs  for  Youth  &  Adults 1 1 
127  MO/Codes   - Increase  N-Team  funding  for  Hidden  Voices Program  ($50K) 1 1 
128  MO/PR   - Collaborate  with  SPC  to  re-purpose  and/or  open  the  Jordan  Park  Gym  and  create  space  for 

community   youth  and family   enrichment activities 
1 1 

129 NR    - Funding  for  the  development  of  Neighborhood Plans 1 1 
130  NR   - Funding  to  implement  new  Campbell  Park  neighborhood plan 1 1 
131  NR   - Rollover  funding  to  complete  the  Storm  Drain  Art  Pilot  Project  in  District  2  with  additional 

 funding  to  extend  into  at  least  one  other  district  in FY25 
1 1 

132 NR    - Strategic  Plan  for  neighborhood  associations  in  every district 1 1 
133  NR   - Support funding   for  Neighborhood  Association organizational   development  and capacity  building  1 1 

134  Planning   - Creation  of  Flood  Mitigation  Revolving  Loan  Fund  with  an  initial $1.5M 1 1 
135  Planning   - Funding $100K   for the   Lincoln  Cemetery  Restoration Project 1 1 
136  Planning   - Land  Use Study   for  Industrial  Corridor  between  5th  Ave  S  and  9th  Ave  S  from 34th  &   49th 

 Streets  to  determine alternate   uses  and  impact  on  citizens health 
1 1 



 Council Member 
Dist. 1 Dist. 2 Dist. 3 Dist. 4 Dist. 5 Dist. 6 Dist. 7 Dist. 8 

Issue/Priority Gerdes Gabbard Montanari Hanewicz Figgs-Sanders Driscoll Muhammad Floyd Totals 

137  Planning  - Provide  necessary  funding  for  consulting  services for a Pinellas Trail  Special Area Plan 1 1 

138  Police - $300K   for Life  Scans for Police personnel   over  the age of 35 1 1 
139  Police  - Allocate funds for increased police residency   incentives to encourage  officers to live in the 

City 
1 1 

140  Police  - Funding for  Full   Time Victim  Advocate position 1 1 
141  PR - Additional   funding  for  Corner  Food  Store Program 1 1 
142  PR  - Fully  funded swim  lessons for  every child in St.  Petersburg 1 1 
143  PR  - Funding  for  a feasibility study   for  the One Community  Grocery Co-Op 1 1 
144  PR  - Funding  for  a roller  skating  rink  to include  café  arcade game  are and youth event space 1 1 
145  PR  - Funding  for  renovation/replacement  of Sunshine Center 1 1 
146  PR  - Increase funding  for  Community  Enrichment Administration department's CIP and Operations 

and Management 
1 1 

147  PR - Increased Parks Staff 1 1 
148  PR - Shoreline restoration 1 1 
149  PR  -Additional funding  for implementation of the Healthy   Food  Action Plan 1 1 
150 Procurement - Disparity  Study  Initiatives for Small and Minority  Owned Businesses 1 1 
151  Procurement/EWD  - Funding  for  apprenticeship programs, skilled  training, and transferable skills 

initiatives 
1 1 

152  Public  Safety - Evaluate behavioral   health assistances services contracted with Dr. Benson for  SPPD 
 and SPFR to fund any  expanded needs 

1 1 

153  PWA - Creation  of/funding  for  an Incentive Program for  Sustainable Business Practices 1 1 
154  PWA - Electric  Vehicle (EV) Infrastructure 1 1 
155  PWA - Ensuring  food  forests are an integral   part  of  our  neighborhood tree planning program 1 1 

156  PWA - Funding  for a Resiliency   Action Plan  - estimated cost $300k 1 1 
157  PWA - Funding  for  Energy  Efficiency Residential Grant Program   to close  the financing  gap  for 

 residents who don't qualify   for programs like   SELF but still need  assistance with affordability 
1 1 

158  PWA - Funding  for  Tree Planting  Program  specifically  where  trees were  damaged  due to flooding  or 
wind events 

1 1 

159  PWA - Funding to implement   the  findings of the Utility   Rate Affordability  Analysis 1 1 
160  PWA - Funding  to plant an  additional 1,000  shade trees 1 1 
161  PWA - Investment  in community   resilience initiatives 1 1 
162  RE - Funding  for the City  Hall   speaker  system  that was in place before  City  Hall renovation - this is 

critical   for  use  during City  Council meetings 
1 1 

163  Sanitation  - Provide necessary   funding  for  the Sanitation Dept  to implement  a new  routing  and 
optimization software 

1 1 

164  SPTO - $5.7M Denver  Street Flooding Improvements 1 1 
165  SPTO - $9M Arizona Avenue Flooding Improvements 1 1 
166 SPTO - Appian Way   Drainage Project 1 1 
167  SPTO - Consideration for a Shore Acres Action Plan 1 1 
168  SPTO - Continued funding  for  updating  infrastructure in Shore Acres and Snell Isle 1 1 
169  SPTO - Fund 2 additional backflow  preventers in the Venetian Bridge Project 1 1 
170  SPTO - Funding  for 2 additional   Stormwater  maintenance crews to increase  cleaning  of drains, vaults 

and backflow preventers 
1 1 

171 -  SPTO - Funding  for Bayway   Landscaping Project 1 1 



 Council Member 
 Dist. 1  Dist. 2  Dist. 3  Dist. 4  Dist. 5  Dist. 6  Dist. 7  Dist. 8 

Issue/Priority Gerdes Gabbard Montanari Hanewicz Figgs-Sanders Driscoll Muhammad Floyd Totals 

172  SPTO   - Funding  for  Connecticut  Ave  and Vicinity   Flood Project 1 1 
173 SPTO    - Funding  for  Lake  Maggiore  &  Childs  Park  Lake Issues 1 1 

174  SPTO   - Funding  for  tidal  gates  at Butterfly   Lake  and the  Mini-Park 1 1 
175  SPTO   - Funding  to identify  specific   projects  to  alleviate  flooding  in repetitive   loss areas 1 1 
176  SPTO   - Increase  budget  for  Stormwater  to  help  balance  rate increases 1 1 
177  SPTO   - Increase  funding  levels  for  Stormwater  Drainage  Capital Projects 1 1 
178  SPTO   - Increase  funding  to  $1M  in  Stormwater System  Resiliency  Enhancements 1 1 
179  SPTO   - Increase  funding  to $600K   for  Crescent  Lake  Water Quality  Improvements 1 1 
180  SPTO   - Increase  Stormwater  Budget  in  FY25,  keeping  in  mind  the  increasing  costs  of  materials  and 

labor.   Specific   emphasis  on  Water  Distribution  System  Improvement projects 
1 1 

181 
182 

183 

184 
185 

186 

187 
188 
189 

 SPTO  - Replace/Upgrade   Shore  Acres  backflow  preventers  **  post COW   funding approved 
WR    - Increase  funding  levels  in  Water  Resources  Operating  Funding  and  CIP,  keeping  in  mind  the 
increasing   costs  of  materials  and labor 

 Transportation   - Allocate  resources  to  help  address  transportation  issues  for  elementary school  
 students  who  are  too close   to  school  to  take  bus  yet  too  far  to  walk safely 

 Transportation  - Continue   to  expand  PSTA  fare  assistance  for city  residents 
 Transportation   - Crosstown Ferry   Permanent  Dock  that  can  also  accommodate  the  Tall  Ship Lynx 

 Transportation   - Expand Park   Mobile  program  to  track  open  accessible  parking  for  residents  with 
mobility  challenges 

 Transportation   - Light  Pollution  Screening  of City   Owned  Downtown Parking  Garages 
 Transportation   - Parking  Program for   Employees  Providing  Downtown Services 

WR    - Continue  funding  for  Private  Lateral  Loans  citywide program 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 
1 

1 

1 

1 

1 
1 

1 

1 
1 

1 

1 
1 
1 



 
 

  
R

A
D

N
E

L
A

C  
T

E
G

D
U

B  62
Y

F  
G

R
U

B
S

R
E

T
 P

E
.

T
S  

F
O  

Y
TI

C
 

 DATE  LOCATION  ACTIVITY  PARTICIPANTS  

th Budget  Staff  
January  7  WR  Complex  ISF  Kickoff  ISF Departments  

th Budget  Staff  
January  7  WR  Complex  CIP  Budget  Kickoff  &  Training  Departments  

Ja
n

ua
ry

  nd January  22  N/A  ISF  Budgets Due  ISF  Departments  

thJanuary  24  N/A  CIP  Budgets Due  Departments  

City  Council  
rdJanuary  23  City  Hall  Mayor  

9:30am – Room 100  City  Council  Priorities COW  Budget  Staff  
12:00pm   Administrators  

Department  Directors  

 City  Hall  
Jan. 29th – 30th  ISF  Line Item Review Meetings  Departments  

Room 100  

 
M

ar
ch

March  rd 3 – 14th  
City  Hall  Room  
100/200/Virtual  - 
Zoom  

Operating  Budget  
Review  Meetings  

Line  Item  
All  Departments  

F
eb

ru
ar

y rd Budget  Staff  
February  3  WR  Complex  Operating  Budget  Kickoff  &  Training  Departments  

City  Hall  Room  
 February  10th-14th  100/200/Virtual - CIP  Budget  Line Item Review Meetings  Departments  

Zoom  
stFebruary  21  N/A  Operating  Budgets Due  Departments  

  
pr

il

April  14th  
6:00pm  

City  Hall  
Council  Chamber  
(Tentative)  

Budget  Open  House  

Mayor  
City  Council  
Administrators  
Directors  

A

April  24th  
1:30pm  -4:30pm  

City  Hall  
Room  100  

City  Council  CIP  Budget  COW/Workshop  

City  Council  
Mayor  
Budget  Staff  
Administrators  
Department  Directors  

M
ay

 
May  6th  
8:30am-5:00pm  
 

City  Hall  
Room  100  

City  Council  
Workshop  

Operating  Budget  COW/  

City  Council  
Mayor  
Budget  Staff  
Administrators  
Department  Directors  

e
Ju

n
 

June  
 

1st  N/A  
 

Estimate  due  from  Property  Appraiser  
County  Property  
Appraiser  

Ju
ly

  

July  

July  

July  

1st  
N/A  
 

Receive  Certified  Taxable  Values  
County  Property  
Appraiser  

15th  N/A  
Mayor’s  Recommended  Budget  due  to  City  
Council  

Mayor  
City  Council  
Budget  Staff  

17th  
Council  
Chamber  

Set  Proposed  Millage  Rate;  Date,  Time,  and  
Place  of  Public  Hearings  

City  Council  
Mayor  

City  Council  

July  31st  
City  Hall  
Room  100  

City  Council  Recommended  Budget  COW/  
Workshop  

Mayor  
Budget  Staff  
Administrators  
Department  Directors  

te
m

be
r September  
 

11th  Council  
Chamber  

1st  Public  Hearing  (must  be  held  after  5  
Adopt  tentative  budget  and  tax  rate.  

pm)  

City  Council  
Mayor  
Budget  Staff  
Administrators  
Department  Directors  

City  Council  

S
ep

September  
 

25th  Council  
Chamber  

2nd  Public  Hearing  (must  be  held  after  5  
Adopt  final  budget  &  tax  rate;  Approve  
Capital  Improvement  Program  

pm)  
the  

Mayor  
Budget  Staff  
Administrators  
Department  Directors  

 



   

Fiscal  Year  2026  
BUDGET  PRIORITIES  COW 

CITY OF ST. PETERSBURG 



     
               

 [IMAGE PLACEHOLDER]

FOR PROGRESS 

PRINCIPLES FOR ACCOUNTABLE 
AND RESPONSIVE GOVERNMENT 

IN-TOUCH 
Our • ppr~ h will be 
h."lnds-on, .x:tive In 
the community, and 
coll bor live with 
constitu nts. 

INCLUSIVE 
v ,YO~ will h VC , 

se t l the Uble, 
every con'<htu nt 
will be he rd. nd 
every employee will 
bev I d. 

INTENTIONAL 
W wlll lncorpor;it 
equity Into • II pollcl 
to nsurc th t our 
growth benefits our 
entire community. 

IMPACTFUL 
W will, k the 
question •w,11 it 
Improve the quality ot 
life for the people of 
St Petersburg?• 

INNOVATIVE 
We will mbr e new 
technologles, new Ideas. 
and ere. tlve partnership 
to lmpl ment effective 
solutions nd lmprov 
constitu nt services. 

INFORMED 
W will 
by best . 
f.x:ts. sci 
our city's history. 

HEADING HERE: PHOTO + DESCRIPTION OPTION 
Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetuer adipiscing elit, sed diam nonummy nibh euismod tincidunt ut laoreet dolore. 

2 



 
    

     

     

   

5

Meeting Outline 
• Important FY26 Budget Process Dates

• Issues Impacting the General Fund in FY26

• Preliminary FY26 General Fund Budget Assumptions

• Revenue

• Expenditure

• FY26 City Council Priorities

3 



   
    

    

      

       

     

    

    

6

FY26 Important Budget Dates 
• January 23rd – City Council Priorities COW

• February 3rd – Operating Budget Kickoff Meeting

• February 21st – Operating Budgets due back to Budget

• March 3rd – March 14th – Line Item Reviews (LIRs) with departments

• April 14th – FY26 Budget Open House

• April 24th – FY26 CIP Budget Workshop

• May 6th – FY26 Operating Budget Workshop

4 



   
      

    

       

        

    

    

   

7

FY26 Important Budget Dates 
• June 1st – Taxable Value Estimate from Property Appraiser

• July 1st – Receive Certified Taxable Value

• July 15th – Mayor’s Recommended Budget due to City Council

• July 17th – Set Proposed Millage Rate and Public Hearings Dates

• July 31th – Recommended Budget Workshop

• September 11th – FY26 1st Public Hearing

• September 25th – FY26 2nd Public Hearing

5 



     
           

             
      

           
        

        
         

 

         
      

     
8

FY26 Issues Impacting the General Fund 
• Property Values and Ad Valorem revenues are projected to increase for

FY26, but the large increases we have seen recently are not expected to
continue for FY26 and future years.

• Non-Ad Valorem revenues overall are expected to increase slightly over last
year’s adopted amount based on FY24 actuals.

• There are annual non-discretionary increases including the Annually
Required Contributions (ARC) to pension funds, salary increases, and
medical insurance.

• City infrastructure and facilities upkeep needs continue to place pressure
on the FY26 and future year budgets.

• Potential continuing storm recovery impacts.
6 



    
   

 
 

  

    

   

    

   

  

FY26 Preliminary General Fund Revenue 
General Fund Preliminary Revenue 

FY25 Adopted 
Budget 

FY26 Preliminary 
Budget 

Ad Valorem $218,424,029 $227,160,990 

Non-Ad Valorem $175,171,369 $179,055,950 

Total General Fund Revenue $393,595,398 $406,216,940 

Estimated Increase in $ $12,621,542 

Estimated Increase as % 3.21% 
7 



    
 

       

      

      

       

       

10

FY26 Preliminary Revenue Assumptions 
– General Fund

• 4% increase in Ad Valorem Revenue in FY26.

• Non-Ad Valorem Revenue estimate increase of 2.22%

• General and Administration (G&A) increase of 2%.

• PILOT increase based on value of fixed assets.

• PILOF increase based on previous year's operating revenue

8 



    

   

     

   

   

   

FY26 Preliminary General Fund Expenditure 

General Fund Preliminary Expenditure 

FY25 Adopted 
Budget 

FY26 Preliminary 
Budget 

General Fund Expenditure Budget $393,595,398 $422,984,871 

Estimated Increase in $ $29,389,473 

Estimated Increase as a % 7.47% 

 9



   
  

         
          

 

    

     

    

        

     

12

FY26 Preliminary Expenditure 
Assumptions – General Fund 

• Estimated resources needed for salary increases for existing contract 
labor agreements and those under negotiation and for management and 
non-union employees

• Preliminary benefit estimates are included

• 5% for services and commodities increases

• $1M for operating capital expenditures

• $2M for Contingency

• $500K transfer to Economic Stability Fund

10 



    
 

   

     

  
     

    

FY26 Preliminary General Fund 
Expenditure Increases 

General Fund Preliminary Expenditure Increases 

Expenditure Category 
Preliminary FY26 

Increase 

Salaries & Wages (FT and PT) $7,315,021 

Benefits $12,738,156 

Services and Commodities $6,412,727 

Transfers to TIF and CIP Funds $3,980,506 

Total $30,236,329 

11 



 
    

    
    

 

  

 

FY26 Preliminary 
General Fund Revenue vs. Expenditure 

Fiscal Year 2026 Comparison of 
Preliminary Revenue to Preliminary Expenditure 

Preliminary FY26 Revenue $406,216,940 

Preliminary FY26 Expenditure $422,984,871 

Preliminary Gap ($16,767,931) 

12 



   

        
      

 

Budget Gap History FY22-FY26 

History of Budget Gap at the time of the 
City Council Priorities Committee of the Whole 

FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 

Budget Gap $12.207M $8.875M $11.403M $9.522M $16.560M 

13 



QUESTIONS 

14 



  City Council Priorities 

15 


	A. 2025-01-23 COW Agenda
	B. 2024-12-12 COW Minutes Draft
	C. 2025-01-23 COW Referral List
	D. Salt Creek Property - COW 1-23-25
	Default Section
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6

	Untitled Section
	Slide 7


	E. FY26 City Council Budget Priorities Packet
	FY26 Council Budget Priorities Workshop Memo FINAL
	FY25 Council Priority Matrix - FINAL
	Fiscal Year 2026 Budget Timeline
	FY26 Council  Priorities COW Presentation FINAL




Accessibility Report



		Filename: 

		FY26 City Council Budget Priorities Packet v2.pdf






		Report created by: 

		


		Organization: 

		





[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found no problems in this document.



		Needs manual check: 0


		Passed manually: 2


		Failed manually: 0


		Skipped: 0


		Passed: 30


		Failed: 0





Detailed Report



		Document




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set


		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF


		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF


		Logical Reading Order		Passed manually		Document structure provides a logical reading order


		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified


		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar


		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents


		Color contrast		Passed manually		Document has appropriate color contrast


		Page Content




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged


		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged


		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order


		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided


		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged


		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker


		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts


		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses


		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive


		Forms




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged


		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description


		Alternate Text




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text


		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read


		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content


		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation


		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text


		Tables




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot


		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR


		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers


		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column


		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary


		Lists




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L


		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI


		Headings




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting







Back to Top


Accessibility Report



		Filename: 

		FY25 Council Priority Matrix - FINAL.pdf






		Report created by: 

		


		Organization: 

		





[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found no problems in this document.



		Needs manual check: 0


		Passed manually: 2


		Failed manually: 0


		Skipped: 1


		Passed: 29


		Failed: 0





Detailed Report



		Document




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set


		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF


		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF


		Logical Reading Order		Passed manually		Document structure provides a logical reading order


		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified


		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar


		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents


		Color contrast		Passed manually		Document has appropriate color contrast


		Page Content




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged


		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged


		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order


		Character encoding		Skipped		Reliable character encoding is provided


		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged


		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker


		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts


		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses


		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive


		Forms




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged


		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description


		Alternate Text




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text


		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read


		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content


		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation


		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text


		Tables




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot


		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR


		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers


		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column


		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary


		Lists




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L


		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI


		Headings




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting







Back to Top


Accessibility Report



		Filename: 

		Fiscal Year 2026 Budget Timeline.pdf






		Report created by: 

		


		Organization: 

		





[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found no problems in this document.



		Needs manual check: 0


		Passed manually: 2


		Failed manually: 0


		Skipped: 0


		Passed: 30


		Failed: 0





Detailed Report



		Document




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set


		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF


		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF


		Logical Reading Order		Passed manually		Document structure provides a logical reading order


		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified


		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar


		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents


		Color contrast		Passed manually		Document has appropriate color contrast


		Page Content




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged


		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged


		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order


		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided


		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged


		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker


		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts


		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses


		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive


		Forms




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged


		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description


		Alternate Text




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text


		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read


		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content


		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation


		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text


		Tables




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot


		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR


		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers


		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column


		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary


		Lists




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L


		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI


		Headings




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting







Back to Top


Accessibility Report



		Filename: 

		FY26 Council  Priorities COW Presentation FINAL.pdf






		Report created by: 

		


		Organization: 

		





[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found no problems in this document.



		Needs manual check: 0


		Passed manually: 2


		Failed manually: 0


		Skipped: 0


		Passed: 30


		Failed: 0





Detailed Report



		Document




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set


		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF


		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF


		Logical Reading Order		Passed manually		Document structure provides a logical reading order


		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified


		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar


		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents


		Color contrast		Passed manually		Document has appropriate color contrast


		Page Content




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged


		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged


		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order


		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided


		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged


		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker


		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts


		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses


		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive


		Forms




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged


		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description


		Alternate Text




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text


		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read


		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content


		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation


		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text


		Tables




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot


		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR


		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers


		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column


		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary


		Lists




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L


		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI


		Headings




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting







Back to Top


